






































































3&. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 2, 1984 

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE (continued) 

(2) 

MRS. NAKIAN said the meeting was cancelled because of the bad weather 
and will be re-scheduled. Item is in Committee, therefore. 

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Lathon Wider, Chairman 

3&. 

MR. WIDER said the meeting had to be cancelled due to the inclement weather, 
so that Items 1 and 2 are Held in Committee. 

(1) DISCUSSION CONCERNING A REQUEST FROM COUNCIL OF CHURCHES AND SYNAGOGUES 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR INSTALLATION OF FOUR SHOWERS AT EMERGENCY SHELTER 
FOR THE HOMELESS AT &6 WEST MAIN STREET - submitted by Robert Johnson, 
Acting Director, Stamford Community Development Program 3/9/84. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE. 

(2) DISCUSSION CONCERNING THE STATUS OF CONTRACTUAL NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF STAMFORD CONCERNING PHYSICAL IMPROVEMENTS TO THE 
CHESTER A. ADDISON CENTER. Submitted by Robert Johnson, Acting Drr., 
SCDP 3/9/84. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE 

(1) PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR SALE OF LAND 
IN THE SOUTHEAST QUADRANT .(EXTENDED) URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT FOR PRIVATE 
REDEVELOPMENT TO STANFORD CENTER FOR THE ARTS (SLIVER PARCEL WS l3A). 
Submitted by J.P.Condlin, Exec. Dir., Urban Redevelopment Commission. 

MR. MALLOZZI said the Committee met on Wednesday, March 28, 1984, but be
cause of the weather only Dennis White and John Mallozzi were present. 
Jack Condlin and Irv Steinberg from URC were present. He Moved for approval 
of this resolution. Seconded. 

MRS. CONTI asked the size of this sliver of land. 

MR. MALLOZZI said it is 200 sq. ft., and he said the building where the 
theatre is located right now, already rests on this piece of property. 
There already was a question there of their ownership. When Tresser Blvd. 
was widened, the land taken included this 200 sq. ft. which was not used 
for the road, and the building was already there. When the Center for the 
Arts went to the bank for financing of.their project, they did not have 
clear title to the property as far as the 200 sq. ft. was concerned. 

( 

( 

( 



o 

0. 

o 

37. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 2, 1984 37. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE (continued) 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on approval of the Resolution, using 
the machine. APPROVED with 31 Yes, 2 No, and 6 Non-Voting. 

(2) PRESENTATION BY CANTERBURY GREEN ON THEIR PROJECT. Submitted by 
John Mallozzi, Chairman, Urban Renewal Committee 3/15/84. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE. 

MR. MALLOZZI said Item 2 is being Held in Committee for the next meeting. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE 

MRS. MAIHOCK said there is no report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

(1) REVIEW OF THE CURRENT STATUS OF ADMINISTRATION OF PARKING FINES 
IN STAMFORD. Submitted by Rep. David R. Martin 1/11/84. Held in 
Steering 1/23 and 2/15/84. 

MR •. DAVID MARTIN said the Committee met on Monday, March 26th. Present 
were Reps. Maihock, Vos and David Martin. Item 2 was discussed first 
with Chief Considine andLarryCece. Security was discussed and the Chief 
said they would do what they could but did not commit the Police Depart
ment to specifics. Mr . Ford said security at the new train station will 
be extremely high. 

MRS . MAIHOCK said Hawley Oefinger told her this evening that he has been 
trying to get a police call box installed at the RR Station, but has been 
unable to find a permanent spot to install one with the constant construc
tion going on and everything being moved about. 

(2) MATTER OF PRESENT AND FUTURE SECURITY MEASURES AT RAILROAD STATION. 
Submitted by Rep. Audrey Maihock 2/10/84. Held in Steering 2/15/84. 

MR. DUDLEY asked when Chief Considine advised there were not enough police 
available for foot patrol, did this include the consensus of the additional 
police that may be coming on the force. 

MR. DAVID MARTIN said their concern was to have car patrolmen get out of 
their cars and walk about the station from time to time. The Chief said 
they are constantly being called to emergency calls and would lose valuable 
time in answering those emergencies if they were away from their patrol 
cars and possibly in a crowd of commuters, so it would hard for them to 
plan to foot patrol on a regular or scheduled basis. He did not address 
the situation of hiring more police in the future. 

• 



38. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 2, 1984 38. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE (continued) 

MR. WIDER said police are needed there 24 hours a day, round the clock, 
not just at night and i~ the morning. In the past, when they have been 
requested, they are there three weeks and then are taken away. Foot patrols 
should be all the time. They just got eight new police. 

MR. LYONS said the question came up at one time of opening a police sub-sta
tion there at the new station when it is built, and this might be a solution . 

MR. DAVID MARTIN said in discussing Item #1 re parking fine processing, 
that situation is substantially the same as described in Mr. Ford's memo 
of 2/9/84 to this Board. There are a variety of reasons that caused those 
problems. The type of errors that occurred in that citation processing do 
no one in government mum good as the public tends to lose faith in our 
ability to administrate correctly and properly. 

MR. BLmi said he would like to see something done about parking in front 
of this building since he was ticketed four times outside here on Federal 
Street where he had to appear. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said they are addressing that problem by getting a new 
municipal office building. There is no parking. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE 

MR.RYBNICK said he has no report. 

CHARTER REVISION AND ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 

MRS. McINERNEY said the Committee met on Tuesday, March 27th,at 7:30 P.M. 
Present were Reps. Vos, Burke, Nakian and Livingston and McInerney. Also 
present was Asst. Corp. Counsel Barry Boodman. 

(1) CODIFICATION AND INDEXING OF CITY'S CHARTER. Submitted by Rep. 
Mclnerney.3/9/84. 

MRS. McINERNEY said the Committee voted unanimously to approve this item, 
and carry out the action after the April 10, 1984 Referendum Election. 
On the desks is a resolution authorizing action on this and further 
authorizing the Mayor to carry out the purposes, if necessary, of codifica
tion. The reason for this is that there might be a technical problem with 
the outcome of the April 10th election, concerning the effective dates of 
any of the questions that might pass. She Moved for approval. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a voice vote. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

( 

( 

( 



o 

o 

39. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 2, 1984 

CHARTER REVISION AND ORDINANCE COMMITTEE (continued) 

39. 

MRS. McINERNEY said the other item that is not on the agenda, however is 
in committee, concerning the ordinances. She said in 1979 action was 
taken to repeal approximately 250 or less ordinances which were deter
mined to be obsolete or unnecessary, redundant or superseded by the State 
Statutes, Unfortunately, after the vote of this Board in 1979, final 
action was not taken in accordance with Charter Section 204.1d. The Com
mittee will review the previous action done by the Law Dept . , to consi
der those 250 ordinances for possible deletion by this Board prior to any 
codification and indexing of ' the Code of Ordinances. Work will be started, 
section by section, but it will take some time. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said they have published the ad for a researcher. 

PETITIONS - None. 

RESOLUTIONS 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said there is a Sense-of-the-Board Resolution. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE Moved to Suspend the Rules to consider this Resolution, 
Seconded. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY by voice vote. 

(1) PROPOSED SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION SUPPORTING ELIMINATION OF 
TOLLS ON THE CONNECTICUT TURNPIKE 1-95 - submitted by Reps. Gold
stein, Summerville, and Santy. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE Moved for approval . Seconded. CARRIED with three No 
votes: Reps. Conti, Maihock and Blum. 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES 

March 12, 1984 RegUlar Board Meeting. 

Moved and Seconded. 

MR. TERRENCE MARTIN said on Page 20, it was not he but Rep. David Martin 
who spoke. This is the first time he is addressing the Board officially. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on acceptance of the minutes as 
corrected by Mr. Terrence Martin. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, voice vote. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS and INDIVIDUALS 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS 

None. 



40. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 2, 1984 40. 

OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

ADJOURNMENT 

MR. LYONS Moved for Adjournment. Seconded. There being no further 
business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 12:07 P.M. 

APPROVED: 

" .. !f;f;;,~., .~~?::.r1'+un< 
(and Recording Secretary) 

(Meeting proceedings taped by H. McEvoy) 
(Computer by A. Kachaluba SG:AK:HMM) 

Encls. 

( 

c 

c 


